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	TO:
	Vendor Listing

	FROM:
	Arkansas Department of Health

	DATE:
	November 23, 2016


	SUBJECT:
	DOH-16-0022 Professional/Consultant for the Health Care Sytems

	
	Interventions Domain

	
	


The following change(s) to the above-referenced Request for Proposal for Arkansas Department of Health has been made as designated below:
	
	Change of specification(s)

	
	Additional specification(s)

	
	Change of bid opening time and date

	
	Cancellation of bid

	X
	Other – Questions and Answers


See attached pages for the vendor questions submitted and agency responses.

The bid opening date and time shall remain the same
The specifications by virtue of this addendum become a permanent addition to the above-referenced Invitation for Bid.  FAILURE TO RETURN THIS SIGNED ADDENDUM WILL NOT RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR BID.
BIDS WILL BE ACCEPTED UNTIL THE TIME AND DATE SPECIFIED.  THE BID ENVELOPE MUST BE SEALED AND SHOULD BE PROPERLY MARKED WITH THE BID NUMBER, DATE AND HOUR OF BID OPENING AND BIDDER'S RETURN ADDRESS.  IT IS NOT NECESSARY TO RETURN "NO BIDS" TO THE ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH.
If you have questions, please contact the Issuing Officer at 501-280-4573.
	
	
	

	VENDOR SIGNATURE
	
	DATE

	
	
	

	

	COMPANY
	
	


Question 1:  We are reviewing the requirements for the Professional/Consultant for the Health Care Systems Interventions Domain DOH-16-0022 Invitation to Bid and had the following questions.

Answer1:     Can you please clarify the difference between the 15 previous 1305 clinics, the 5-10 health systems to recruit and the 2015-2016 ACT clinics?

Q. Recruit 2015-2016 Arkansas Clinical Transformation (ACT) clinics for

continuation of systems changes and improvement of patient care. These clinics

will become CHSs that are participating for implementing quality improvement

strategies to maximize reimbursement and incentives and generate lists of patients

with specific conditions and track medication adherence.

Question 2: Can you explain the ACT clinic teams, ACT Planning Team and is this different from the ADH?

Answer 2:  Contractor’s recruited ACT clinic teams will participate in scheduled

learning sessions and ongoing monthly Webinar/conference calls,

emails and site visits with Collaborative Faculty. Contractor will be

responsible for the following:

Facilitates learning sessions, webinars, and conference calls for ACT participants

Recruit speakers for learning sessions

Provide feedback for the ACT Clinic Teams Monthly Narrative and ACT Monthly Data Reports

Develop and distribute agenda items and any presentation items (PowerPoint, handouts, etc.) for monthly ACT Planning Team Meeting and ACT Team Conference Call

Schedule and confirm speakers/presentations for LS and draft agenda accordingly

Finalize agenda and template for the team presentations and send to ACT Planning Team for approval

Contractor will assist with the content and development of ACT Program guide

Question 3:  Are we required to submit any other documents than the return sheets, budget, and a document that addresses the nine vendor minimum qualifications?


Answer 3:


EEO Policy


Illegal Immigrant Form


Bid Response Sheet/Budget

1. Provide documentation describing your experience developing and implementing Plan-Do-Study-Act (PDSA) Cycles in CHSs.

2. Provide documentation describing your experience developing and implementing the chronic care model in CHSs.

3. Provide documentation describing your experience in chronic disease and diabetes self-management, including any training and knowledge of DSME and DPP recognition/accreditation guidelines.

4. Provide documentation describing your experience working with a pharmacy advisor to develop hypertension and diabetes/pre-diabetes self-management plan.  

5. Provide documentation describing your knowledge of the National Committee for Quality Assurance (NCQA), and experience with the process for a CHS to receive certification.
6. Provide documentation describing your work with overcoming challenges for small practices compared to large practices in implementing the chronic care model. 

7. Provide documentation describing your success in addressing population health and chronic care management for high-risk patients.

8. Provide documentation describing your experience using chronic care management to broaden access to care beyond the traditional face-to-face office visit.

9. Provide documentation describing an example of how you have worked with a CHS to continue to use data from their CEHRT guide improvement in at least three areas of care measured by the electronic clinical quality measures (eCQMs).

Question 4:  We understand that we are not to amend the official bid price sheet. How should we document different pay rates (for multiple proposed staff) on the bid sheet?

Answer 4:  You can submit an attachment with individual hourly rates and total of hours.  (Total number of hours submitted should not exceed 5,100 hrs.)

Question 5:  Is the 5,100 hours and other expenses listed in the bid response sheet for 6 months or the entire 18 months?

Answer 5: The 5,100 hours listed on the bid price sheet is for the entire 18 months.
Question 6:  For budgeting purpose, what date should we use as the project start date?

Answer 5:  

The projected start date cannot be determined at this time. 

The start state cannot be determined until after the legislative review process.
Question 7:  What is the eCQM data entry process? Is the information input manually on a monthly basis?

Answer 7:  Clinics should be able to pull the monthly data by running a report using their Electronic Medical Records (EMR).

Question 8  :  How do the CQM report results get delivered to the Arkansas Department of Health on a monthly basis?

Answer 8: Participating ACT clinics pull the data from their Electronic Health Records (EHR) and send them in an Excel spreadsheet and a monthly narrative form that we provide. 
Question 9:  What is the maximum number of practices allowed to participate in the ACT Collaborative? What is the minimum number of practices allowed?

Answer 9: We budgeted for 8 ACT clinics, however, if a clinic wants to participate without reimbursement for time, travel, etc., we have allowed that in the past. Minimum would be 4. Anything less would not be worthy of the time spent, speakers time, and population reach. This is defining a clinic as an individual clinic, not a total health system (e.g.: Baptist).
